

JOE TEYNOR, CPA, CVA

BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC 2301 Blake Street, Suite 100 | Denver, CO 80205 | United States

> Direct: 303.800.5204 <u>JTeynor@thinkbrg.com</u>

SUMMARY

Mr. Teynor has over ten years of varied professional experience. He has assisted in the quantification of economic damages, valuation of businesses and intellectual property (IP), investigation of accounting irregularities or theft, critical review or rebuttal of fairness opinions, and analysis of income for attorneys and their clients in dozens of matters. He has experience across industries including financial services, energy, manufacturing, real estate and construction, technology, and cannabis.

Prior to joining BRG, Mr. Teynor was a manager at a leading accounting firm, where he worked with national, regional, and boutique law firms on a variety of cases, including those involving complex commercial damages (e.g., lost profits, diminution in value), business and IP valuations, merger and acquisition or shareholder/partner disputes, business income and bank statement analyses, asset tracing, and securities class actions.

SELECT EXPERIENCE

- (1) Focus on legal and corporate markets including litigation support and valuation analyses across multiple industries including financial services, energy, manufacturing, real estate and construction, and technology.
- (2) Assisted on a variety of other cases including IPO readiness, insurance representation and warranty policy claims as well as forensic investigations.
- (3) Develop, analyze, and summarize various financial models tailored to client needs.

EDUCATION

M.Acc., Accountancy University of Denver, 2012 B.S., Accounting University of Denver, 2011

PRESENT EMPLOYMENT

Associate Director, Berkeley Research Group (BRG), 2023-present



PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Experienced Manager, Baker Tilly US, LLP, 2022–2023 Director, FTI Consulting, 2020–2022 Experienced Manager, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP, 2018–2020 Manager, RGL Forensics, 2014–2018 Audit Senior Assistant, Deloitte, 2012–2014

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Public Accountant (CPA), State Certified Valuation Analyst (CVA), NAVCA Series 63 (Uniform Securities Agent State Law Examination)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, 2012—present Member, Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants, 2018—present Member, National Association of Certified Valuators and Analysts, 2014—present